From: Chadwick, Geoffrey N. JIIINNGEGE ¢
Subject: FW: Body-Worn Camera Report
Date: October 17, 2022 at 11:56 AM

To: Lopez, Mark A.

From: Chadwick, Geoffrey N.

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 5:14 PM
To: Williams, Dara
Cc: OIG/COC Requests

; Vasudevan, Kriththika
; Marks, Chris E. ; Lopez, Mark A.
; Moore, Rodney K.
Subject: RE: Body-Worn Camera Report
Good Evening Dara,

Hope all is well. | have reviewed the report back from your office and we are not requesting any
changes.

Thanks and have a good night,

Geoff

Lieutenant Geoffrey Chadwick
Homicide Bureau - Body Worn Camera Unit
12440 Imperial Highway

Norwalk, CA 90650
Office:
Mobile:

y _ Los Angeles Coanty
4 7 Sheriff's Department

From: Chadwick, Geoffrey N.

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 7:09 PM
To: Williams, Dara
Cc: OIG/COC Requests

; Moore, Rodney K.
; Vasudevan, Kriththika

; Marks, Chris E.
Subject: RE: Body-Worn Camera Report

Good Evening Dara,
| will review the report back and provide any necessary feedback before the 19th.

Thanks,

Geoff

Lieutenant Geoffrey Chadwick
Homicide Bureau - Body Worn Camera Unit
12440 Imperial Highway

Norwalk, CA 90650
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From: Williams, Dara
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 11:55 AM

To: Chadwick, Geoffrey N. ; Moore, Rodney K.

Cc: OIG/COC Requests ; Vasudevan, Kriththika
Subject: [WARNING : MESSAGE ENCRYPTED |Body-Worn Camera Report

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Gentlemen,
Attached i1s the revised body-worn camera report, which incorporates the information

provided in response to my request last week. As the next report back is due on March 2224,
we would appreciate receiving any suggested edits or comments by noon this Friday, March
19 Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

Dara

Dara Williams, Acting Chief Deputy

Los Angeles County Office of the Inspector General

312 S. Hill Street, 3td Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90013
(T)
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents contains confidential
and legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.






